

State of California Links

Executive

State of California Homepage - <http://www.ca.gov>

Legislative

California State Assembly -

<http://www.assembly.ca.gov/acs/defaulttext.asp>

California State Senate - <http://www.sen.ca.gov/>

Legislative Information (official) - <http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/>

Bill Search - Legislative Counsel -

<http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/bilinfo.html>

Codes and Statutes

California Codes - <http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/calaw.html>

California Code of Regulations - <http://www.calregs.com/>

California Statutes- <http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/statute.html>

Judicial

Judicial Branch, State of California - <http://www.courtinfo.ca.gov>

Supreme Court and Courts of Appeal opinions-

<http://www.courtinfo.ca.gov/opinions/>

JUDICIAL COUNCIL FORMS - <http://www.courtinfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/forms.cgi>

Local Trial Courts Online

Los Angeles Municipal Court - <http://www.lasuperiorcourt.org/>

Los Angeles Superior Court - <http://www.lasuperiorcourt.org/>

Orange County Superior Court - <http://www.occourts.org/>

South Orange County Municipal Court - <http://www.oc.ca.gov/superior/>

San Francisco Superior Court- <http://www.sftc.org/>

California Courts of Appeals

Second Appeallate District (Los Angeles and Ventura) -

<http://www.courtinfo.ca.gov/courts/courtsofappeal/2ndDistrict/>

Sixth Appeallate District (San Jose) -

<http://www.courtinfo.ca.gov/courts/courtsofappeal/6thDistrict/>

First Appeallate District (San Francisco) -

<http://www.courtinfo.ca.gov/courts/courtsofappeal/1stDistrict/>

Third Appeallate District (Sacramento) -

<http://www.courtinfo.ca.gov/courts/courtsofappeal/3rdDistrict/>

California Agencies

California Secretary of State -

<http://www.ss.ca.gov/business/business.htm>

California Franchise Tax Board - <http://www.ftb.ca.gov/>

Also Check Agency Index under the site map tab at

http://www.ca.gov/state/portal/myca_homepage.jsp

State & Local Bar Association

The State Bar of California - <http://www.calbar.org/>

Los Angeles County Bar Association (LACBA) - <http://www.lacba.org/>

Orange County Bar Association - (OCBA) -

<http://www.ocbar.org/ocba.org.htm>

San Francisco Bar Association - (SFBA) - <http://www.sfbar.org/>

Federal Links

Executive

The White House Office - <http://www.whitehouse.gov/>

FedWorld - <http://www.fedworld.gov/>

Legislative

U.S. House of Representatives - <http://www.house.gov/>

The United States Senate - <http://www.senate.gov/>

Legislation

Thomas-Legislative Information on Internet - <http://thomas.loc.gov/>

Codes, Statutes, Regulations

United States Code - <http://uscode.house.gov/search/criteria.php>

Code of Federal Regulations - <http://www.gpoaccess.gov/cfr/index.html>

Federal Register, etc. - <http://www.gpoaccess.gov/fr/index.html>

Judicial

Administrative Office of the U.S. Courts - <http://www.uscourts.gov/>

United States Supreme Court - opinions -

<http://supct.law.cornell.edu/supct/>

United States Court of Appeals

9th Circuit - <http://www.uscourts.gov/links.html>

District Courts

U.S. District Court - Central District of California -

<http://www.cacd.uscourts.gov/>

U.S. District Court - Northern District of California -

<http://www.cand.uscourts.gov/>

U.S. District Court - Southern District of California -

<http://www.casd.uscourts.gov/>

Rules

Rules of the Supreme Court of the United States -

<http://www.law.cornell.edu/rules/supct/overview.html>

Rules of Civil Procedure -

<http://www.law.cornell.edu/rules/frcp/overview.htm>

Rules of Evidence - <http://www.law.cornell.edu/rules/fre//overview.html>

Federal Agencies -

IRS TAX Forms - http://www.irs.gov/forms_pubs/forms.html

US Dept of the Census - <http://www.census.gov/>

National Bars

American Bar Association - <http://www.abanet.org/>

Federal Bar Association - <http://www.fedbar.org/>

Legal Portals

Findlaw.com - <http://www.findlaw.com/> - includes links to resources in over 30 practice areas, case law and codes, legal associations, law schools, law reviews, legal publishers

Northern CA Association of Law Libraries :

<http://www.nocall.org/calif.htm> - includes Internet resources by subject area, and a California internet resources area.